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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 4:27 PM
To: Valoremgroup'

Subject: RE: Urgent change of address

Thank you for your e-mail. Your update request is being forwarded to the proper section for processing. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update 1o be processed. Thank you.

Lee Revers, Internet Access

Drvision of Cerporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the qua!t:g of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continnously assessing and

improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank
_you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: htip:/ [ survey.dos.state.fl.us/ index.aspx2email=corphelp@dos. state.fl.us
----- Original Message-—-- '

From: Valoremgroup [mailto:vbao@valoremgroup.com]

Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 4:25 PM

To: corphelp

Ce: Manseen@valoremgroup.con

Subject: Re: Urgent change of address

¥

Yes it is for the valorem travel group. 1 want ta change address from the old 15280 sw 72 ave address to the:
Valorem Travel Group

> Qune Datran Center, 9100 8. Dadeland Bivd.
> Penthouse One, Suite 1702
> Miami, Fi. 33156

> Tel: 786-547-2778
Sent from my iPad
On Sep 27, 2010, at 3:43 PM, "corphelp’" <corphelp@dos.state.fLus> wrote:

> VALLOREM TRAVEL GROUP, INC.
> Flortda document number PO3000017073
=

> Thank_you for your e-mail.
>

> I do not find a record of a filing for VALOREM GROUP. Is your request
> for the corporation shown above? Please let us know.




>

> Thank_you.
>

> Lee Rivers, Internet Access
>

> Division of Corporations
>

>

>

> Please take a fow minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from onr staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secrstary of State, is commiltted to continnously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided 1o you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank

_you in advance for your participation.
>

>

> DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey:
> bitp:] [ survey.dos.statefl.us/ index.aspxPemari= corphelp @dos.state.fl.u

> eee-Original Message-----

> From: Valoremgroup [mailto:vbao@uvaloremgroup.com]
> Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 3:28 PM

> To: corphelp '

> Subject: Urgent change of address

>

> To whom it may concern,

>

> Please change the principal address of my company to the following:
>

> Valorem Group

> One Datran Center, 9100 8. Dadeland Blvd.

> Penthouse One, Suite 1702

> Miami, Fi. 33156

>

> Tel: 786-547-2778

>

> Please call me if you need any verification.
>

> Sinceredy,

> Victor

>

> Sent from my iPad



